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Application for Permit to Drill Little Box Canyon Unit No. 3

Page No. 5
May 16, 1977

15. Anticipated starting date is one week after this Application
for Permit to Drill is approved by the Geological Survey. It
should take approximately 28 days to drill the well to TD and
another 7-21 days to complete.

16. If the District Engineer requires additional information to
support Form 9-331C, please contact me at the above address.

17. The Multi-Point Surface Use and Operations Plan is presented
on the succeeding pages.

Yours very truly,
. . o

E. Y. Wilder

Region Operations Manager
Southwest Region

E & P Division

EYW/1s

Attachments



